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Howard, Dawn - AJ/ M M )

T — i,
From: Howard, Dawn ! RE Iy
Sent:  Monday, October 17, 2005 3:26 PM : PSP I BT S
To: 'Catanach, David, EMNRD' ' .
Subject: Will do - thank you. 0CT 2 8 2005
OIL CONSERVATION
é DlVlSION 1
B eSS ¥
----- Original Message----- d’

From: Catanach, David, EMNRD [mailto:david.catanach@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2005 3:15 PM

To: dhoward@claytonwilliams.com

Subject: Form C-108

Dawn,

| am currently reviewing your Form C-108 Application to convert three wells to injection within the
Flying "M" SA Waterflood Project. Please be advised that the newspaper ad is incorrect.

Please correct the following mistakes and re-run the advertisement:

Ad shows Tract 24 Well No. 1 to be in Section 24. Should be Section 29.
Ad shows injection interval for the McGuffin Well No. 2 to be 4,340'-4,364'. Should be
4,327'-4,396'.

Please send me the corrected newspaper ad, and at that time, | will continue to
process the application.

If you have any questions, call me at (505) 476-3466.

Sincerely,

/David Catanach
Engineer

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This
email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of New Mexico,
County of Lea.

I, KATHI BEARDEN

Publisher

of the Hobbs News-Sun, a
newspaper published at

Hobbs, New Mexico, do solemnly
swear that the clipping attached
hereto was published once a

week in the regular and entire
issue of said paper, and not a
supplement thereof for a period.

1

of
weeks.
Beginning with the issue dated
October 20 2005
and ending with the issue dated
QOctober 20 2005
Publisher
Sworn and subscribed to before
me this__20th day of
October 2005
\v N LA R
Notary Public.

My Commission expires
February 07, 2009

eea OFFICIAL SEAL

DORA MONTZ

NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

My Commission Expires:

This newspaper is duly qualified
to publish legal notices or adver-
tisements within the meaning of
Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws of
1937, and payment of fees for
said publication has been made.

01101469000 67533963

SOUTHWEST ROYALTIES, INC.
6 DESTA DR. STE. 2100
MIDLAND, TX 79705-5556



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

of 1

weeks.
Beginning with the issue dated

October 20 2005

and ending with the issue dated
October 20 2005

Publisher
Sworn and subscribed to before
me this__20th day of
Oct
ctober / 2005
Yo |

Notary Public.

My Commission expires
February 07, 2009
(Seal)

DORA
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

LEGAL NOTICE:
October 20, 2005

\

Southwest Royalﬁes, Inc., intends to convert to water’ injec- *

- tion three (3) wells in the Flylng "M (SA) F|e|d The wells

involved are as follows:"

‘ Flying "M" _ (SA).Unit Tract 34 We(l #2, located 660’ FSL & !
~ 660" FWL of Section 29, T- 9-S, R-33-E, Unit Letter M in Lea

County, New Mexico. Injectlon will be to provide pressure |

. ‘maintenance in the San Andres formation from 4333’ -

- 4381’-at a maximum rate and pressure of 1000 BWPD @

...1200 PSL.

: McGuffin #2, Iocated 1980' FNL & 660‘ FWL of Sechon 29,

'T-9-S, R-33-E, Unit Letter E in Lea County, New Mexico.’
Injection-will be to provide pressure maintenance in the San
Andres formation from 4327’ - 4396’ at a max:mum rate and
; pressiire of 1000 BWPD @ 1200 PSI. . I

. Flying “M"-(SA) Unit Tract 24 Well #1, Iocated 198'0§’FSL &
. 1980" FWL of Section 29, T-9-S, R-33-E,. Unit Letter K in
Lea Countv New: Mexico, Injection will be to provide pres-
sure mamtenance in the San Andres formation from-4942" - -
| 4412' at a maximum rate and pressure of 1000 BWPD @
1200 PSI.
Interested parties must file oblectlons or request for hear-
-ings within 15 days to the followmg

NM 0I| Conservatlon D|vns10n
- P.O. Box 2088 ’
Santa Fe, NM 87501 -

lf you have any questions concerning this appllcation
please contact the followmg .

. Atin: Dawn Howard
Southwest Royalties, Inc.
6 Desta Drive, Suite 2100-
Midland, Texas 79705

#21866

01101469000 67533963
SOUTHWEST ROYALTIES, INC.

6 DESTA DR. STE. 2100
MIDLAND, TX 79705-5556



